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Mr. Leon M. Lampert
Dalport 0i1 Corporation
1134 The 600 Building
Corpus Christi, TX 78473

SUBJECT: Holbrook Fed #3
660/S & 1650/W 9-15-30

Gentlemen:

As per your letter dated November 5, 1984, we inspected the surface
Tocation of the above well, but the location has not been cleaned
to our satisfaction.

R /Ihe following needs to be done:
£ Cezret V1) Cellar needs filling
T ~2) Ditch and pit need to be filled and levelled

Lerae J3) A1l trash removed from the location

When the above has been completed, please sign the statement at the
bottom of this letter and return to us and we will reinspect the
Tocation and release the surface if everything is in order.

Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION 2;!}SION‘
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Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I

The items listed above have been corrected and the surface location
of the Holbrook Fed #3 is ready to be rechecked.
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